
From: Megson, Philip
To: Drax Re-power
Subject: RE: EN010091 Drax Re-power Project - Adequacy of Consultation Request
Date: 30 May 2018 12:20:07

Thank you for your email below and attached letter re: Adequacy of Consultation
Request.
 
I confirm that Cumbria County Council considers that the developer has complied, in
relation to the application, with the following duties:

·       Duty to consult – Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) – section 42;
·       Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 – section 47; and  
·       Duty to publicise - PA2008 – section 48.

 
Kind regards,
 
Phil Megson
Infrastructure Planning Officer | Infrastructure Planning Team
Economy & Infrastructure | Cumbria County Council
Parkhouse Building | Kingmoor Business Park | Carlisle | CA6 4SJ
 
m: 07717306644
www.cumbria.gov.uk
 
  
 

From: Drax Re-power [mailto:DraxRe-power@pins.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 30 May 2018 11:05
Subject: EN010091 Drax Re-power Project - Adequacy of Consultation Request
 
Please find attached a letter in relation to the application for a Development
Consent Order (DCO) from Drax Power Limited for the Drax Re-power project.
 
Regards
Drax Re-Power Project Team
The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1
6PN 
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning) 
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate) 

Twitter: @PINSgov
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
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Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning 
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 
lawful purposes.
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
 
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by 
Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.
 
 
**********************************************************************
 

WARNING: Email attachments may contain malicious and harmful software. If this email
is unsolicited and contains an attachment DO NOT open the attachment and advise the ICT
Service Desk immediately. Never open an attachment or click on a link within an email if
you are not expecting it or it looks suspicious.
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